



November 15, 2019

Ms. Doreen Friis
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk
Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor

Dear Ms. Friis:

RE: M09096 – In the Matter of an Application by EfficiencyOne (E1) to the Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board for Approval of Supply Agreement for Electricity Efficiency and Conservation Activities between E1 and Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power), the establishment of a final agreement between the parties, and approval of a 2020-2022 Demand Side Management (DSM) Resource Plan.

Heritage Gas notes that the only response received was from the Small Business Advocate who reviewed the report filed by EfficiencyOne re: multi-unit residential buildings and had no concerns with the findings. Heritage Gas accordingly has no reply comments and respectfully requests that the Board approve the position outlined in EfficiencyOne's filing.

Yours truly,

HERITAGE GAS LIMITED

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Mike Johnston".

Michael Johnston
Director, Regulatory & Government Affairs

Cc: M09096 Participants

